Shagilah (LKK Auto)

From: Shagqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:15 PM

To: mt_claim@lonpac.com

Cc: ‘JiaLe@lkkauto.com'

Subject: 19/20/20/VP05/022873 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJQ 6849X (Ol) and
SHA 3647P (TP) on 06/01/2020

Attachments: EMAIL.pdf; LKKAdjustment1a[1].pdf; LKKInspection[2].pdf; LKKInvoice.pdf;

LKKPhoto(1).pdf; LKKPhoto(2).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to our email dated 16.03.2020, which is self-explanatory.
We enclose herewith our without prejudice report and relevant document for your necessary action please.

Thank you.

"Note: We are are on Work From Home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted. All submission of claim related documents and information shall be in
softcopy."

Best Regards,

Shagilah | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




